



# COREY

# TUCKER

COREYTUCKERMUSIC.COM

CREATIVE & WORSHIP  
PASTOR



## PROFILE

I have served as a Worship Pastor at multi-generational, multi-location, and creative churches. I am gifted musically, however, my call is to Love God and Love People. Corporate worship serves to help others connect to God. Music is the vehicle to break down barriers to help that connection. The other parts of my ministry is to help others find purpose, faith, and healing.

## EDUCATION

THE OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY  
BACHELOR OF ARTS

## PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

### SOFTWARE

Ableton Live - producing and running loops  
Planning Center Online - scheduling volunteers  
Adobe Suite - graphic and video production  
Wordpress - web development  
Propresenter - presentation production

### TECHNICAL

Lead Vocals, Electric and Acoustic Guitar  
Chart Arrangement, Worship Planning & Flow  
Public Speaking, Song Transitions  
Audio Mixing, Lighting Cues  
Worship Planning, Recruiting

## CONTACT

+1513-804-0300  
Cincinnati, OH  
coreyktucker@gmail.com

## EXPERIENCE

### CHURCH VENTURE

Worship Pastor & Operations  
June 2015 to Present

Cast and implement vision for church and assimilation

- Oversee and lead worship for growing church startup
- Plan services 1 month prior to release
- Actively recruit high quality musicians/leaders
- Encourage and challenge team with walk
- Creative Production - Videos, Graphics, Series, Music

### COMMUNITY CHRISTIAN CHURCH

Worship Pastor  
November 2013 to July 2015

Provide spiritual leadership to worship team

- Oversee and lead worship for 2 unique campuses
- Plan services 1 month prior to release
- Actively recruit high quality musicians/leaders
- Encourage and challenge team with walk
- Cast vision for team with deliverables

### LIFEPOINT VINEYARD

Worship Pastor, Creative Director & Logistics Leader  
September 2012 to November 2013

Manage 30+ volunteers under Load-In, Creative, & Worship teams.

- Create Series Packages
- Countdown, Bumper, Promo, Graphics, Slides, Staging,
- Launched new website converted hits to stay longer
- Lead social media campaign, increased interactivity
- Lead Worship weekly and rehearsal
- Managed Technical Infrastructure of Organization